Trupti Dalvi

From: Info . <info@arequipments.net>

Sent: 08 October 2024 15:31

To: Manish Mulchandani; Jatin Jain; Chandrashekhar .

Subject: Re: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment

Attachments: 4054 Qtn.for Kitchen Equipments - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment.pdf

You don't often get email from info@arequipments.net. Learn why this is important
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

08.10.2024
Dear Manish Mulchandani ji,
Kindly find the attached Discounted Revised Quotation towards the supply of kitchen Equipment at Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment for your approval.

Feel free to contact/write to us to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
KARAN VARMA

Mob: 9561233926

A.R.Equipments
Plot No. PL 06/324, Umar Compound Industrial, Survey No.94, Nalasopara Phata (East), Dist. Palghar, Maharashtra - 401209.
Office no:- 9561233926 | Mobile: (0091) 9820246813, 9834690312

Email: arequipments.1615@gmail.com / info@arequipments.net
Website: www.arequipments.net.in




